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TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Lilia Nanez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL FOR DATA
SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEEN BROWN UNIVERSITY, ECISD AND
FEV TUTORING

DATE: August 16, 2022

ECISD is requesting approval for the data sharing agreement between Brown University,
ECISD, FEV and other tutoring partners. The goal of this agreement will allow Brown
University access to our assessment and student data in order to evaluate our
implementation of our virtual tutoring initiative. This research will test our models of
virtual tutoring for efficacy and better understand barriers to effective implementation,
potential for expansion and sustainability, including how high-impact tutoring impacted
different subgroups within our system. The National Student Support Accelerator will
study the implementation of our high-impact tutoring and will provide a report to ECISD to
help us with further implementation and planning.

The agreement will comply with the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the Data Sharing Agreement



